Erik Wirkkala

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hello,

Erik Wirkkala <vista@mcocnh.org>

Wednesday, December 11, 2013 12:55 PM

Abbie Weinstein; 'Abby Easterly’; Angela Roberts; angies
(angies@newhorizonsfornh.org); 'Audrey Martin'’; '‘Beth Alves'; 'Bill Sullivan'; '‘Bonnie
Badolati'; Brenda Riddell; 'Brian Boyer'; 'Candace Cappio Gebhart’; 'Carlos Agudelo’;
'Cate Sementa (c.sementa@harborhomes.org)’; 'Cathy Kuhn'; 'Charlie Sherman’;
Christine Weber; 'Craig Chevalier’; crandallm@cfsnh.org; 'Danni Bultemeier
(danni.bultemeier@va.gov)’; 'David Carroll’; 'Debby Miller'; 'Dianne Pitts'; 'Dick Webster;
'Dominique Rust’; Donna Collins; Donna Curley (d.curley@harborhomes.org); 'Ed
Orlowski'; 'Elise Annunziata'; Emilia Belouin ; Emily MacDonald; 'Erik Musselman ;
'Gerardo Zayas (gerardo.zayas@dhhs.state.nh.us)’; ‘Germano Martins
(gmartins@dhhs.state.nh.us)’; 'Greg Schneider'; 'Heather Aicholtz’; 'Izet Hamidovic';
'Jacob Hull'; Jake King (jake.ghostdog.king@gmail.com); 'Jay Mattia'’; 'Jazmin Miranda-
Smith'; 'Jean Melvin (j.melvin@harborhomes.org)’; 'Jen Gee'; 'Jennifer Bergeron’;
‘Jennifer Chisholm’; 'Jocelyne Pinsonneault’; ‘jonathan.e.verity@dhhs.state.nh.us’;
jonathan.e.verity@dhhs.state.nh.us; 'Kaitlyn Norden'; 'Katy Burchett'’; 'Keith Howard';
'Kelly Reardon’; 'kellye@cfsnh.org'; 'Kevin Kintner'; 'Kristen Lucier
(kristen.lucier@va.gov)'; Kristina Riera ; 'Kurt Bellows (kbellowsl4@comcast.net)’; 'Kyle
Beaulieu'; 'Laurel Redden (laurel@housingactionnh.org)’; Lauren
(laurenparadis@morethanwheels.org); Lea Key (lea@thewayhomenh.org); 'Lisa
Jacobus'; 'lynn.morrow@hud.gov’; Mari DeBlois ; 'Mark Stokes'; 'Mary Sliney’; 'Matt
Leahy'; Michele Talwani; 'Michelle Casale’; 'Mike Austin (mike@granitepathways.org)’;
'Monica Zulauf (monicaz@ywcanh.org)'; Morrow, Lynn; "Natalie Martin'

(Natalie@ THEWAYHOMENH.ORG)'; 'Nicole Frisella’; nikken9930@comcast.net; 'Pamela
Brown'; 'Pat Barss (pat@granitepathways.org)’; Reggie Champigny; rich@hh-oc.org;
'Rick Castillo’; 'Robert Tamposi (r.tamposi@harborhomes.org)’; '‘Robin Comstock ';
'Roger Beauchamp'; 'rsmith@cmc-nh.org’; Ruth Anne Roczykowski; ‘Sharon Drake’;
Shasta Winn; 'SNAP Coordinator (snap@nhfoodbank.org)’; ‘'Stacey Lazzar'; 'Susan
Howland'; 'Teresa Lombardi'; Timothy Soucy; 'Tony Nappo'; 'Tracey Noonan'; 'Vanessa
Sarlo'

CoC Program application notice

HUD has recently released the FY2013 —Fy2014 Continuum of Care Program Competition, also known as the NOFA.
There are no additional funds available for new or bonus projects this year, but HUD still requires us make the
application available and open to the public. If anyone would like to apply for CoC funding for new projects, please send
me an email (vista@mcocnh.org) by 5pm on December 20™. As with renewals, a full application for new projects will be

due by January 3" in e-snaps.

I've provided a link below to this year’s NOFA and related documents on our MCoC website, a link to the HUD Portal and
attached the CoC Program Competition itself. If you have additional questions please feel free to contact me or Mark
Stokes (mstokes@fitnh.org or 641-9441 x223).

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program offices/administration/grants/fundsavail

http://www.mcocnh.org/blog/research-and-reports/

Thanks,
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Erik Wirkkala, VISTA

Manchester Continuum of Care, Coordinator
122 Market Street

Manchester, NH 03101

Tel: (603) 641-9441, ext. 225
http://www.mcocnh.org

Become a fan of Manchester Continuum of Care on Facebook!
http://www.facebook.com/mcocnh

And also, follow us on Twitter!
http://www.twitter.com/mcocnh




